FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF O vamor
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Southwest District Office
13051 North Telecom Parkway #101
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

Shawn Hamilton
Secretary

December 5, 2023

Mr. Vincent Skreba

Cummins, Inc.

5125 Highway 85

Atlanta, GA 30349
Vincent.Skreba@cummins.com

Re: Cummins, Inc.
EPA ID No.: FLD046702122
Hillsborough County

Dear Mr. Skreba:

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) conducted a hazardous waste
inspection of the above-referenced facility on November 6, 2023. Based on observations by the
inspector and information provided, the facility was determined to be in compliance. The
inspection report with a full account of Department observations and recommendations can be
found at the following link:
https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&[guid=2.499148. 1
]&[profile=Discovery_Compliance

Any non-compliance items which may have been identified at the time of the inspection have been
resolved.

The Department appreciates your compliance efforts. Should you have any questions or
comments, please contact Coral A. Evans at (813) 470-5912 or via e-mail at:
coral.a.evans@floridadep.gov.

Sincerely,

M. Brandon Miller, C.W.E.
Environmental Manager

Compliance Assurance Program
Southwest District
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Brian “Butch” Kolessar, Cummins, butch.kolessar@cummins.com
Lynnda Baker, Cummins, lynnda.baker(@cummins.com

Jesse Kyle, Cummins, m1950@cummins.com

Tyler Konitzer, Cummins, vj942(@cummins.com

Jake Fryar, Cummins, rm095@cummins.com
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